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Grant, Peter

From: . - Pfaff, Bruce

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2003 11:34 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Senate Companion for AB 204

Peter:

Senator Kanavas, would like to draft a Senate companion to AB 204 as it was amended in the Assembly
committee on Colleges and Universities; relating to: capital expenditures by technical college district boards
for applied technology centers.

Thank you for your attention to this request. Please feel free to call with any questions or concerns with this
request.

Bruce A. Pfaff

Chief of Staff

Office of State Senator Ted Kanavas
Room 20 S. State Capitol
608.266.9174

608.576.4499
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 204

June 3, 2003 — Offered by COMMITTEE ON COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 3: delete lines 3 and 4 and substitute:

“SECTION 1m. 38.15 (3) (c) 3. of the statutes is repealed.”.

(END)
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1 AN ACT to ay% 38.15 (3) (c) 3. of the statutes; rele}bmg to: capital
\

WEBER, Lagga, Cocqas, HINES, G
Senators” DARLING, \ROESSLER /4
Collegés and Univergities.

2 expenditures by technical college district boards for applied techno\logy centers.
' \,
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau \

With certain exceptions, current law requires a technical college district l}oard
to hold a referendum if it intends to make a capital expenditure in excess\ of
$1,000,000. The requirement does not apply to a capital expenditure to purchase\or
construct an applied technology center if the state Technical College System Board
approves, the total amount of the expenditure is no more than $5,000,000, and the
expenditure is made before July 1, 2003. This bill

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which Wlll be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

@ SEcTION 1. 38.15 (3) (¢) 3. of the statutes is ast@redztoToad: r(m}?u

4 -7&38.15 (3

5 ' SEcTION 2. Effective date.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 204 SECTION 2

(1) This act takes effect on the day after publication, except that if the day of
publication is after June 30, 2003, this act takes effect retroactively to July 1, 2003.

(END)



Emery, Lynn

From: - . Pfaff, Bruce

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2003 1:04 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-2868/1 Topic: Technical college district capital expenditures

It has been requested by <Pfaff, Bruce> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-2868/1 Topic: Technical college district capital expenditures



